From: Barrie, Marisa

To: Caro, Grace; Bosworth, Thomas L; Bulante, Rizalie; Tamayo, Steven (DEH)
Cc: Stewart, Kathryn A; Boerboom, Jacob

Subject: Re: EA Approval - Errata for the 3/4/26 PRD 9B Harris Annex Board Letter
Date: Wednesday, February 25, 2026 11:16:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Approved

Thank you,

Marisa

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2026 11:10:49 AM

To: Barrie, Marisa <Marisa.Barrie@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bosworth, Thomas L
<Thomas.Bosworth@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Tamayo,
Steven (DEH) <Steven.Tamayo@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Stewart, Kathryn A <KathrynA.Stewart@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Boerboom, Jacob
<Jacob.Boerboom@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: EA Approval - Errata for the 3/4/26 PRD 9B Harris Annex Board Letter

Good morning,

3/4/26 CALL A SPECIAL ELECTION TO LEVY SPECIAL TAX IN PERMANENT ROAD DIVISION
NO. 1000, ZONE NO. 9B HARRIS ANNEX IN RANCHO SANTA FE AND RELATED CEQA
EXEMPTION (DISTRICT: 3). | have attached the Board letter, attachments, and Errata from
for your review and your approval ASAP.

Due to time constraints, we have opted to use an e-mail response of “approved” to docket
this item.

DPW — Marisa Barrie

CoCo -Tom Bosworth

OFP - Riza Bulante

LUEG Finance — Steven Tamayo

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Grace Caro| Board Letter Coordinator] Admin Analyst
Department of Public Works
5510 Overland Ave., San Diego, CA 92123
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From: Tamayo, Steven (DEH)

To: Caro, Grace; Barrie, Marisa; Bosworth, Thomas L; Bulante, Rizalie

Cc: Stewart, Kathryn A; Boerboom, Jacob

Subject: RE: EA Approval - Errata for the 3/4/26 PRD 9B Harris Annex Board Letter
Date: Wednesday, February 25, 2026 11:32:50 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Approved.

Thanks,

Steven

From: Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2026 11:11 AM

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

Importance: High

Good morning,

3/4/26 CALL A SPECIAL ELECTION TO LEVY SPECIAL TAXIN PERMANENT ROAD DIVISION
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

DPW - Marisa Barrie

CoCo -Tom Bosworth

OFP - Riza Bulante

LUEG Finance — Steven Tamayo

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Grace Caro| Board Letter Coordinator] Admin Analyst
Department of Public Works
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From: Bulante, Rizalie

To: Caro, Grace; Barrie, Marisa; Bosworth, Thomas L; Tamayo, Steven (DEH)
Cc: Stewart, Kathryn A; Boerboom, Jacob
Subject: RE: EA Approval - Errata for the 3/4/26 PRD 9B Harris Annex Board Letter
Date: Wednesday, February 25, 2026 11:27:39 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
Approved.
Thanks,

Rizalie Bulante, Financial Policy & Planning Officer
County of San Diego - Office of Financial Planning
Email: rizalie.bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov

Teams Phone: 619-531-5172

Cellphone: 858-790-4988

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
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From: Bosworth, Thomas L

To: Caro, Grace

Cc: Stewart, Kathryn A; Boerboom, Jacob; Barrie, Marisa; Bulante, Rizalie; Tamayo, Steven (DEH)
Subject: RE: EA Approval - Errata for the 3/4/26 PRD 9B Harris Annex Board Letter

Date: Wednesday, February 25, 2026 11:15:06 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Grace,

You may deem the errata approved as to form and legality.

Sincerely,
Tom Bosworth

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

Grace Caro| Board Letter Coordinator| Admin Analyst
Department of Public Works
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